

Objective:

*Use my talents to create unique design solutions
 to a variety of projects*

Experience Summary:

Has been involved with design and production on a variety of projects such as, print, commercial signage, branding, to interactive media.
 Strong knowledge and experience with the fundamentals of graphic design.
 Proficient with a variety of software and applications required in graphic design and web development.
 Adept with a variety of scripting and mark-up languages.
 Can work well with time constraints and deadlines.

Professional Experience:

Freelance Designer, *2009 to Current* - Self Employed

Worked on a variety of web design and development projects.
 Graphic design production.

Commercial Sign Maker, *July 2005 to 2008* - Freelance

Sales, Design, and final construction and installation of commercial signage.
 Performed all graphic design and illustration duties for numerous advertising campaigns and mediums.
 Worked to finish all projects within specific timeline.

Sign Shop Manager, *November 2004 to June 2005* - Fast Signs

Application and construction of commercial signage.
 Management of employees in finishing tasks.
 Training of new employees.

Graphic Artist, *August 2001 to October 2002* - J.B Dollar Stretcher Magazine

Design of advertisement for print media.
 Working with clients to create advertising and /or branding.
 Worked within deadlines.

Sign Shop Manager, *June 1998 to April 2003* - Oliver Signs

Application and construction of commercial signage.
 Design of commercial signage.
 Hand illustration and painting.
 Vector graphic based design of advertising and logos.

Education:

1994 - 1998 North Royalton High School
 High School Diploma.

1996 - 1998 Cuyahoga Valley Career Center, OH
 Certificate in Commercial Art .

2005- Present Cuyahoga County Community College, OH
 Working Towards degree in Interactive Media.

Computer and Other Skills:

Experienced with most all Adobe products.
 Experienced with Macintosh Os or Windows enviroment.
 Strong knowledge of Html and CSS.
 Can work with Php, JavaScript, ActionScript, Xml, MySql .
 Experienced with MS Office 2008.
 Experienced with working with deadlines alone or in a team enviroment.
 Web Design/Development.
 Graphic Design.
 Interactive Media Design.

Tests and Certifications:

Odesk - Wordpress Expert
 Photoshop Expert
 Principles of Web Graphic Design Expert
 link(<http://www.odesk.com/users/~-3ba54c3fa1cf96b8>)

Brainbench - Web Design Concepts Certificate
 link(<http://www.brainbench.com/xml/bb/transcript/public/viewtranscript.xml?pid=9047592>)